

Richard Byrne

From: Roe, Tom (Avison Young - UK) <Tom.Roe@avisonyoung.com>
Sent: 30 July 2024 17:14
To: Richard Byrne; Walker, Hannah (Avison Young - UK)
Cc: Sturgess, Tim (Avison Young - UK)
Subject: RE: Z0003.24 - Farnham & Hilldene - Request for an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Screening Opinion

Hi Rich,

We are happy to agree to the extension of time until Friday 2nd August for the Screening Report to be issued. Please can you confirm whether the development is screened out?

Kind regards,

Tom

Tom Roe MRTPI
Senior Planner

Mobile +44 (0)7779 144904
tom.roe@avisonyoung.com | [avisonyoung.com](https://www.avisonyoung.com)

From: Richard Byrne <Richard.Byrne@havering.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 8:35 AM
To: Roe, Tom (Avison Young - UK) <Tom.Roe@avisonyoung.com>; Walker, Hannah (Avison Young - UK) <Hannah.Walker@avisonyoung.com>
Subject: Z0003.24 - Farnham & Hilldene - Request for an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Screening Opinion

CAUTION: External Sender

Hi Tom,

Further to my e-mail yesterday the Screening Report has been sent to be sense checked.

Could I respectfully ask for an extension of time until the end of this week (Friday 2nd August) to cover the final stages of dispatch please.

I would be grateful if you could reply as soon as possible so everything is in place when the Screening Opinion is ready to be issued.

Thank you,

Rich

Richard J Byrne | Planning Officer

London Borough of Havering | Planning Service
Town Hall, Main Road, Romford, RM1 3BB

t 07568 608 580
e richard.byrne@havering.gov.uk
w www.havering.gov.uk

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was scanned for viruses by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.

Havering Council's Privacy Notice can be found on our website Data Protection, https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20044/council_data_and_spending/139/data_protection, which outlines your rights and how we collect, use, store, delete and protect your personal data.